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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations 

Douglas Holbrook, Chief Financial Officer ~) 

Legislative Report on Grants 

DATE: May 26, 2020 

Section 5. 2. (a) of Session Law 2017-57, Senate Bill 257 requires the Department to report 
to the Legislature within 30 day of receipt of grant funds that do not exceed two million five 
hundred thousand dollars ($2,500,000). 

Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice 

The Stonewall Jackson Youth Development Center received a grant from the Leopold Society 
of $500 to enlighten youth participants from grades 6 to 12 on the natural world and 
conservation issues. Participants will learn conservation techniques, outdoor skills, and 
hands-on natural resource stewardship and service. 

The Stonewall Jackson Youth Development Center received a grant from the NC Council of 
Teachers of Mathematics of $600 to purchase educational materials for a new robotics 
program at the facility. 

The Stonewall Jackson Youth Development Center received a grant from the Dollar General 
Literacy Foundation of $3,935 and an additional grant from the Believe in Reading 
Organization of $3,935 to develop the "Reading for the Great Escape Travelling Library" 
program for juveniles. 

Edgecombe Youth Develop Center received a grant from the NC Aquarium Scholars Program 
of $550 to provide access to Science, Technology, Engineering & Math based Aquarium 
education programs for low-income students. 
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